Xin Yu (LKK Auto)

From: Xin Yu (LKK Auto)

Sent: Friday, February 10, 2023 6:01 PM

To: Teo, Grace; Gnoh, Pau Loong

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: LKK/AL \CMTD2204627/GPL - SJV5421B ACC ON 16.12.22 | Our Ref: HM/SLR 9294Y
Attachments: SLR 9294Y Survey photos.pdf; SLR9294Y ESTIMATE.pdf; SLR 9294Y PARF COE REBATE.pdf;

SLR 9294Y Preliminary Advice.pdf

Dear Pau Loong,

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SLR 9294Y.

Thanks and Best Regards,

Xin Yu | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | fax: 6256-4315 | email: xinyu@lkkauto.com

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@Ilkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, December 19, 2022 5:16 PM

To: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>; Gnoh, Pau Loong <PauLoong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg>; assignments
<assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: LKK/AL\CMTD2204627/GPL - SJIV5421B ACC ON 16.12.22 | Our Ref: HM/SLR 9294Y

Dear Grace,
Thank you for the assignment.

Repairer arrange on 20.12.22.

Best Regards,
Yan | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 19 December 2022 4:36 PM

To: CINDY KOH <cindykoh kkcheng@yahoo.com>; Gnoh, Pau Loong <PauLoong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg>; admin-d <admin-
d@Ilkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@|kkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: LKK/AL\CMTD2204627/GPL - SIV5421B ACC ON 16.12.22 | Our Ref: HM/SLR 9294Y

Without Prejudice

Our Reference: CMTD2204627/GPL
Your Reference: HM/SLR 9294Y
Dear Cindy,

We refer to your email reply and agreed to appoint Mr. Adrian of LKK Auto to conduct the survey.
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The survey is conducted on a without Prejudice basis and without any admission of liability.

Hi LKK Auto,
Please arrange Mr Adrian to conduct the survey for SLR9294Y on a without Prejudice and any admission of liability basis.
Please revert your report upon completion of survey to my colleague, Mr. Pau Loong.

Thank you.

[Working From Home with effect from 06 April 2020]

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvey@sompo.com.sq

@ SOMPO Innovation for Wellbeing
P INSURANCE |

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #03-03 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sqg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the
purposes stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties
to whom disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service provides and agents (acting on our behalf). Please
click here for our Privacy Policy.

From: CINDY KOH <cindykoh kkcheng@yahoo.com>

Sent: Monday, December 19, 2022 4:27 PM

To: Gnoh, Pau Loong <PaulLoong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg>; Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey@sompo.com.sg>
Subject: Re: PRI\CMTD2204627/GPL - SJV5421B ACC ON 16.12.22 | Our Ref: HM/SLR 9294Y

CAUTION: This Email is from an EXTERNAL source. Ensure you trust this sender (Email) before replying or clicking on any links and open
attachments.

Our Ref: HM/SLR 9294Y

Your Ref: SJV 5421B

(Please quote our reference number when replying)
19 December 2022

SOMOP INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE LTD
Singapore

Dear Sirs



NOTICE OF ACCIDENT

Claimant: SEE HUP SENG TIN FACTORY PTE LTD

Pre-action Protocol for Non-injury Motor Accident Cases involving motor accident occurring on
or after 1st April 2016 [“Protocol”]

We refer to your email dated 19 December 2022.

Our client agrees to LKK Auto Consultants, Adrian Ling as the SJE.

Kindly direct the SJE to liase with and make his request, if any, to our client’s workshop.

The location and contact person of the workshop are as follows:

Name of Workshop : Hua Meng Spray Painting Workshop

Address : 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 Blk C #01-34/#01-61
Singapore 417883

Contact person : Xin'Yi

Telephone No : 6746 5519

REGARDS

CINDY KOH

KK CHENG LAW LLC
DID : 6227 1272



